
1

Lisa Grice

From: BEGLEY, Maureen (NHS NORTH NORFOLK CCG) 
Sent: 10 October 2019 16:55
To: COOPER, Robert (NHS SOUTH NORFOLK CCG); Lisa Grice
Cc: Clapham, Jo; Jeary, Toni
Subject: RE: North Norfolk District Council - Homeless & Rough Sleeping Strategy

Hello Lisa 
I didn’t feel I had time to respond in detail – good to see the MH hospital discharge protocol listed as part of the 
work. I would second what Rob says about NIHCCS and its work in supporting people with mental health needs and 
significant housing issues. 
Regards 
Maureen  

Maureen Begley, Commissioning Programme Manager 
Adult Social Care  

  
Floor 3, County Hall, Martineau Lane, Norwich NR1 2SQ  




